
From: Before You Dig <BeforeYouDig@northerngas.co.uk> 
Sent: 24 May 2022 10:35
To: Keadby 3 <Keadby3@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Before You Dig <BeforeYouDig@northerngas.co.uk>
Cc: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: EXT:EN010114 – Keadby 3 Carbon Capture Power Station
 
Good morning,
 
I can confirm that NGN do not own/maintain any gas assets in the area and apologies as our original response was
sent in error as we assumed that the area was ours. Cadent Gas is the gas operator for the area:
 
I have attached a plan showing that we have no assets in this location.
 

 
 
The contact details for their plant protection team are:
 
Email:   plantprotection@cadentgas.co.uk
Tel:        0800 688 588
 
Kind regards,



 

 
Administration Assistant
Before You Dig
Northern Gas Networks
1st Floor, 1 Emperor Way
Doxford Park
Sunderland
SR3 3XR
 
 
Before You Dig: 0800 040 7766 (option 5)

Alternative contact:
beforeyoudig@northerngas.co.uk
 
 

 
Northern Gas Networks Limited (05167070) | Northern Gas Networks Operations Limited (03528783) | Northern Gas Networks
Holdings Limited (05213525) | Northern Gas Networks Pensions Trustee Limited (05424249) | Northern Gas Networks Finance Plc
(05575923). Registered address: 1100 Century Way, Thorpe Park Business Park, Colton, Leeds LS15 8TU. Northern Gas Networks
Pension Funding Limited Partnership (SL032251). Registered address: 1st Floor Citypoint, 65 Haymarket Terrace, Edinburgh,
Scotland, EH12 5HD. For information on how we use your details please read our Personal Data Privacy Notice
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This plan shows those pipes owned by Northern Gas Networks or the relevant Gas Distribution Network in their roles as Licensed Gas Transporters (GT). Gas pipes owned by other GTs, 
or otherwise privately owned, may be present in this area. Information with regard to such pipes should be obtained from the relevant owners. The information shown on this plan is given 
without warranty, the accuracy thereof cannot be guaranteed. Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections, etc. are not shown but their presence should be anticipated. No liability of 
any kind whatsoever is accepted by Northern Gas Networks, the relevant Gas Distribution Network, or their agents, servants or contractors for any error or omission. Safe digging 
practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, must be used to verify and establish the actual position of mains, pipes, services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you on or near gas apparatus. The information included on 
this plan should not be referred to beyond a period of 28 days from the date of issue.
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This plan is reproduced or based on the OS map by Northern Gas Networks, with the sanction of the controller of HM Stationary Office. Crown Copyright Reserved.
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